

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/trinh-nguyen-fciarb-accruited-mediator-01046a9 (LinkedIn)
www.tnp-law.com (Company)
www.piac.vn (Company)

Top Skills

Legal Writing
Joint Ventures
Arbitration

Trinh Nguyen FCI Arb Accredited Mediator

Owner, Trinh Nguyen FCI Arb, Accredited Mediator, Solicitor
Supreme Court of Victoria, HCM Bar, Trinh Nguyen&Partners
Vietnam

Summary

Trinh is a veteran lawyer with journalism background & dual qualification in Australia and Vietnam. In her 20 years of law career, Trinh worked at International law firms prior to being a partner of a large national law firm. In 2007 Trinh set up a boutique practice, Trinh Nguyen & Partners (TNP) focusing on: 1. Infrastructure projects, land-based and sea-based construction contract advisory; 2. Acting as counsel to parties to international arbitration proceedings and litigation proceedings in Vietnam; 3. Corporate and business strategy advisory for market entrance and private equity in Vietnam. Trinh is seen as a sensible but firm negotiator who assists national and international engineering and architect firms in settling contractual issues with large developers in Vietnam. She also acts as counsel for parties in international arbitration with respect to multi-million dollars disputes arisen from sea-based construction projects and complex cross-border investment disputes issues. As a Vice Chair of Cross-Border Investment Committee under IPBA for two terms, Trinh helps earn recognition for Vietnam. She is experienced in both transactional work and disputes resolution. On advisory work, TNP committed to bring to clients a unique perspective and business sense derived from experience and a deep understanding of clients' needs. On disputes resolution practice, Trinh update Vietnam Chapter for Commercial Litigation Publication published by Kluwer Law. Trinh served as Board Member of PIAC and its arbitrator. Trinh is a former board director of PIAC & its arbitrator. She is one of the first two fellows of CI Arb in Vietnam & the first international accredited mediator who is in the MOJ's independent mediator list and also with Vietnam Mediation Center under VIAC. Trinh continued her professional commitment through her elected position at the Governing Board of Vietnam Business Lawyers Club under VBF providing training for lawyers and policy debating.

Experience

Trinh Nguyen&Partners

Owner

August 2007 - Present (13 years 9 months)

Trinh Nguyen is one of few lawyers with journalism background and dual qualification in Australia and Vietnam. In her legal career for nearly 20 years, Trinh worked at International law firms in Vietnam and Australia before she became a partner at one of the biggest Vietnamese law firms, then setting up a boutique practice, Trinh Nguyen & Partners (TNP) focusing on: (1) Infrastructure projects, land-based and sea-based construction contract advisory; (2) Acting as counsel to parties to international arbitration proceedings and litigation proceedings in Vietnam; (3) Corporate and business strategy advisory for market entrance and private equity in Vietnam. Despite her petite appearance, Trinh is seen as a sensible but firm negotiator who assists national and international engineering and architect firms in settling contractual issues with large developers in Vietnam. She also acts as counsel for parties in international arbitration with respect to multi-million dollars disputes arisen from sea-based construction projects and complex cross-border investment disputes issues.

With her recently elected position as a Vice Chair of Cross-Border Investment Committee under IPBA, Trinh help earn recognition for Vietnam within the international legal community. Together with her colleagues at Trinh Nguyen & Partners, Trinh updated Vietnam Chapter for Commercial Litigation Publication published by Kluwer Law. Trinh served as Board Member of PIAC and its arbitrator. TNP committed to bring to clients a unique perspective and business sense derived from experience and a deep understanding of our clients' needs. The firm also works together with the Bar Association and Ministry of Justice as well as other relevant authorities to perform its social corporate responsibility in terms of providing training for lawyers and policy debating. Trinh is contactable at trinh.nguyen@tnp-law.com should you have any question in relation to your Vietnam ventures

LuatViet

Partner

January 2005 - September 2007 (2 years 9 months)

Education

Monash University

Law · (2002 - 2004)

The University of Queensland